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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

1

GPU Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 50-219
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station License No. DPR-16

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 1 - September 7,1982 and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy 10 CFR 2 Appendix C (47 FR 9987,
March 9,1982), the following violations were identified:

A. Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires that procedures be established,
implemented, and maintained. Procedure 108, revision 29, April 26,1982,
" Equipment Contml", requires that all valves, breakers, or switches
affecting safety shall be in a position controlled by a procedure or
shall be tagged.

Contrary to the above, on August 14, 1982, the Number 1 Diesel Generator
lube oil heater and recirculation pimp control switch was found in the
"off" position contrary to the operatir g procedure and was not tagged.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

B. Technical Specification 6.11 requires that pmcedures for personnel
radiation protection be prepared consistent with 10 CFR 20 for all
operations involving personnel radiation exposure. 10 CFR 20.203 requires

'that each access point to a high radiation area shall be locked, except
when access is required, with positive control over each individual entry.
It also requires that the controls be established such that no individual
will be prevented from leaving a high radiation area.

Contrary to the above, procedure 902.6, revision 12, June 8,1982,
" General Drywell Clearance", was not consistent with 10 CFR 20.203 in
that it did not have adequate provisions to assure that all personnel had
existed the drywell, a high radiation area, before locking the access door.
This contributed to two individuals being locked in the drywell with no
means of exit for aboat twenty minutes on August 16, 1982.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, GPU Nuclear Corporation is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including
(1) cormctive steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2)
cornctive steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the

! date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consi-
deration will be given to extending your response time.
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